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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This two story house with pitched roof and symmetrical, five bav
facade is a fine example of vernacular architecture built during the late
eighteenth century. Noteworthy features of the house include a central
chimney and an elegant front entrance. The door is flanked by sidelights
and pilasters which support a classically-inspired entablature above.
Directly above the door there is also a louvred semi-elliptical fanlight.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This parcel of land was sold by George Burroughs in 1782. It was purchase
by Captain John Pearson, mariner. Pearson probably built this house shortly
thereafter. 1In 1817 Pearson's son sold the house to Caleb Brown, a blacksmith.
Brown owned several properties in this neighborhood at the time. He probably
worked in the prospering shipbuilding industry on the banks of the Merrimack.

Between 1825 and 1829 this house was owned by John Longfellow who sold
"the property to Philip Bagley, gentleman. In 1830 the house was sold to
John Merrill, shipwright. Merrill and his heirs owned the house for over
fifty vyears.

In 1918 Isabel P. Kelly sold the house to Sadie B. Rand.
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